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Bigelow, Joe

From: Dan Gargas <dgargas@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 12:32 PM
To: Bigelow, Joe
Subject: RE: Binding Interp. petition
Attachments: image014.png; image015.png; image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; 

image019.jpg; image020.png; image021.png; image022.png; image023.png; 
image024.png; image025.png; image026.png; image027.jpg; image028.png; 
image029.png; image030.png; image031.png; image032.png; 
AC_logo-150ppi_b0554e81-2d50-477d-8264-0219cbd8ac34.png; Home2_44a3d51e-
b983-4237-8082-72394e0032c7.png; fb_logo_150ppi_
9dd00851-99d8-4342-8932-10cac01030c6.png; twitter_150ppi_9c3d56ae-20c9-4509-
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14250fe5-78c3-4aa5-b059-283cc85fd4ea.png; Issa DelgadoHouseReport_v2.pdf

 
[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or 
providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR 
Helpdesk. 
 
   
Joe 
 
Thank you!! 
 
If you could add this to the file to be reviewed and acknowledge  that I would not be opposed to an alternative method 
of compliance designed by an Architect or Engineer. 
 
 

 

Dan Gargas  
Building Official 
Growth Management 
Building Department 
10 SW 2nd Avenue • Gainesville • Florida • 32601 
352-374-5243 ext 2340 (office) 

           
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Bigelow, Joe <Joe.Bigelow@myfloridalicense.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:26 AM 
To: Dan Gargas <dgargas@alachuacounty.us> 
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Cc: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com> 
Subject: RE: Binding Interp. petition 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dan, 
Anything that you would like to submit that you were unable to enter into the website, you can send to either me or Mo 
and we will add it to the agenda for the panel meeting.   
 
Regards, 
 

From: Dan Gargas [mailto:dgargas@alachuacounty.us]  
Sent: Saturday, July 24, 2021 12:12 PM 
To: Bigelow, Joe 
Cc: Madani, Mo 
Subject: RE: Binding Interp. petition 
 
 
[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or 
providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR 
Helpdesk. 
 
   
Joe, 
 
I am currently unable to log-in to view the petition and when I attempt to change my password I receive a message that 
an email has been sent, yet I never receive one. 
 
Could you have someone confirm that I am using the correct login “dgargas” and my email is correct 
“dgargas@alachuacounty.us” ? 
 
Thank you 
 
Dan 
 

From: Bigelow, Joe <Joe.Bigelow@myfloridalicense.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 2:02 PM 
To: Dan Gargas <dgargas@alachuacounty.us> 
Cc: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com> 
Subject: RE: Binding Interp. petition 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

No problem Dan, 
Take care 
Regards, 
 

From: Dan Gargas [mailto:dgargas@alachuacounty.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 2:01 PM 
To: Bigelow, Joe 
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Cc: Madani, Mo 
Subject: Re: Binding Interp. petition 
 
 
[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or 
providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR 
Helpdesk. 
 
  Joe,  
 
I will know better tomorrow. 
 
San 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

 

Dan Gargas  
Building Official 
Growth Management 
Building Department 
10 SW 2nd Avenue • Gainesville • Florida • 32601 
352-374-5243 ext 2340 (office) 

           
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 

On Jul 22, 2021, at 1:23 PM, Bigelow, Joe <Joe.Bigelow@myfloridalicense.com> wrote: 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello Dan, 
Thank you for letting us know.  The deadline for submitting comments is through July 27.  Is that going 
to be ok for you?   
Regards, 
  

From: Dan Gargas [mailto:dgargas@alachuacounty.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Bigelow, Joe 
Subject: Re: Binding Interp. petition 
  
  

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on links and/or 
providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge Champion or the DBPR 
Helpdesk. 
 
  Joe,  
  
I was wondering if I could get the comment period extended for myself. I am currently in the hospital 
and am unable to access my account. 
Dan Gargas 
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Sent from my iPhone  
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Dan Gargas  
Building Official 
Growth Management 
Building Department 
10 SW 2nd Avenue • Gainesville • Florida • 32601 
352-374-5243 ext 2340 (office) 

 
    

 
    

 
    

 
    

 
   

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 
On Jul 16, 2021, at 11:07 AM, Bigelow, Joe <Joe.Bigelow@myfloridalicense.com> wrote: 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise 
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown 
senders. 

Hello Dan, 
This is just to let you know that a petition for your jurisdiction for binding interpretation 
is in the works at www.floridabuilding.org.  The petition is #228 .  It can be reached by 
logging in as your BCIS login and going to the Binding Interpretation module.  Also 
enclosed is a link to the binding interpretation process.  Shoot me an email if you have 
any troubles 
  
https://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/Binding_Interpretations/BI-Stepbystep5.pdf 
  
Regards, 
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